EDINGTON PARISH COUNCIL

Dear Sir/Madam

I hereby give you notice that a Meeting of the Edington Parish Council will be held at The Parish Hall, Edington on Monday the 9th December 2019 at 7.30pm.

All members of the Council are hereby summoned to attend for the purpose of considering and resolving upon the business to be transacted at the Meeting as set out hereunder.

Where relevant the Parish Council, in considering the business of the Meeting and making its decisions, will have regard to the provisions of the Crime and Disorder Act, the Race Relations Act, the Disability Discrimination Act and such other legislation as may be applicable.

Dated this 4th day of December 2019

MALCOLM R WIECK - Clerk to the Council.

AGENDA

- 1. Apologies:
- 2. To approve the Minutes of the Meeting held on the 11th November 2019
- 3. Matters Arising not otherwise referred to below
- 4. Planning
 - a. Development Plan/Neighbourhood Planning programme.
 - b. The following applications have been received:
 - i. 19/10873/TCA TG1 Lime, right hand tree, reduce 2 tertiary branches on the heavy limb that grows over the sheds by up to 2 metres. Lime, Reduce the large branch that extends over the toilet block by up to 4 metres. Ash Remove the major deadwood. T1 Yew, remove the split limb. T2 Large Yew Reduce the large on the upper side of tree that has an area of bark die-back on the top by up to 4 metres. T3 Lime,. Reduce the major branch over the road by 50%. T4 Lime tree, reduce the height of the tree by up to 3 metres and spread by 1.5 metres. Prune to balance shape all at Edington Priory Church for Mrs Pinson
 - ii. 19/11106/TCA Dismantle Ash tree on boundary (T1), cutting the stump close to ground level at Silverwell House, Long Hollow for Mr Bob Smith
 - iii. 18/11434/TCA Reduce height of Beech tree by 2-3 m. Prune leggy laterals by 1-2m all round. Prune back over pond at Pond House, Tinhead Road for Edington PC
 - iv. 19/11177/FUL Single storey side extension at Birdhurst 4A Tinhead Road for Mr & Mrs Alabano
 - c. The following decisions have been received:- None
- 5. Policing
 - a. Police Report
 - b. Speedwatch Mr Pollard
- 6. Playfield
 - a. Update on Inspection Report

- b. Quote from Stuart Hollburn-Thorburn for repairs to multiplay PF equipment materials from Sutcliffe Play SouthWest £105 plus VAT
- 7. WC Report.
 - a. Parish Newsletters forwarded by email.
 - b. Community Area News (Westbury Our Community Matters) forwarded by email
 - c. Wiltshire e-newsletter
 - d. WC Briefing Note Community Foundation Surviving Winter Fund and Warm and Safe
 - e. Report on AB meeting 5th December
- 8. Highway Matters/ Footpaths/CATG
 - a. B3098 Strategy/White Lines Mr Johns/Mr Pollard
 - b. SIDs update- Mr Pollard
 - c. Monastery Road bend report of CATG Mr Pollard
 - d. Highways Newsletter November
 - e. Speed limits in Lower Road letters from local residents
- 9. Bus Shelter Mrs Dorgan
- 10. Finances.
 - a. Resolution to pay or confirm payment of the following please:
 - i. Countrywide Grounds Maintenance for PF levelling and seeding £564.00
 - ii. GDPR Data protection fee renewal £40
 - iii. Sarum Graphics Ltd £30 for printing the letter to parishioners re precept proposals
- 11. Correspondence:
 - a. Clerks & Councils Direct November 2019
 - b. CPRE Countryside Voices and Fieldwork both Winter 2019
- 12. News items and future arrangements for News
- 13. Date of next Meeting: Monday 13th January 2020 at the Parish Hall.